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ADDENDUM No. 1 

 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION No.:  1220-040-2022-040 
 

TITLE:  SUN SHADE STRUCTURES 
 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  JULY 25, 2022 

 REVISED DATE: 
 

 PREFER TO RECEIVE SUBMISSION ON OR 
BEFORE AUGUST 4, 2022 

 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS 
 
Contractors are advised that Addendum No. 1 to 1220-040-2022-040 is hereby issued by the City.  This 
addendum shall form part of the contract documents and is to be read, interpreted and coordinated with 
all other parts.  The following information is provided to answer questions raised by Contractors for the 
above-named project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be 
allowed for extras due to the Contractors or any sub-contractor not being familiar with this addendum.  
This Addendum No. 1 contains three (3) pages. 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
Q1. Will inground mounting installation be possible at Guildford Recreation Centre? 

A1. Yes 

Q2. What is the size of the unit required for Chuck Bailey Recreation Centre?   

A2. Not yet determined as Chuck Bailey is under construction. This will be provided later. 

Q3. Can you please clarify what is meant by free-standing unit?   

A3. Not attached to any component of the envelope of the building, standing on its own in 
ground. 
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Q4. If the slope is incorrect (and collecting water) at South Surrey Recreation & Arts Centre, its 

assumed we would need to adjust the structures mounting posts, while also replacing the 
shade. Can you provide more images of the current shade structure? 

 
A4. If it is a sun shade the water drips through regardless of the angle . It does pool a bit in the 

middle and drip quite a bit through there. Snow does collect in the middle and with the 
melt and rain factor it can weigh it down considerably.  
 
Yes to replacing shade. 
 

 
 

 
 
Q5. Do you have measurements or as built drawings for the current shade at South Surrey 

Recreation & Arts Centre? 

A5. No, drawings are not available. 
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Q6. With the replacement of the existing shade at South Surrey what color is desired? Similar 

to the existing color?  

A6. Similar to existing. 

Q7. What is the size, color of shade sail, and mounting style is required at Kensington Prairie 
Community Centre? 

A7. Black, 10X12. 

Q8. Is the intention at the Fleetwood Community Centre to have a shade sail with inground 
posts? 

A8. Yes, with in ground posts. 

Q9. What color of shade sail is required at Fleetwood Community Centre? 

A9. Black. 

Q10. What color of sail is desired at the Surrey Nature Centre? 

A10. Black. 

Q11. Has there been prior consultations on product feasibility, specs and timelines previous to 
the RFQ?  We are curious as to how this spec was developed as it is not typically what we 
see for standard offerings.  Is this specific to one manufacturer?  

 
A11. No, not specific from one manufacturer. Information collected by staff are from previous 

various projects.  
 
Q12. For #6 South Surrey that shade sail is the manufacturer we work with. If the concern is 

waterpooling that can be adjusted with height variations, however if you want it to be 
waterproof that will require a new design. Please advise.   

 
A12. Concern is with water pooling only, height variations are needed only. 
 
Q13. It states that shade fabric should be designed for four seasons with identified wind and 

snow loads and be water-resistant.(1.1.2 c and d) Later on in the specifications it states 
that shade fabric should be waterproof (1.1.2 h).  

 
You are unable to use shade fabric for waterproof and snow loading. We can provide 
waterproof shade fabric but not for snow loading – it would be 3 seasons.  
 
We can provide waterproof and snow loading but that would require vinyl not shade fabric.  
 
It also states that you are looking for 100% monofilament yarn with no tape or filler in yarn. 
This is available but is not waterproof.  

 
We can provide what you want but would just like clarification on the requirements as 
there is more than one requirement at the moment.  

 
A13. We are looking to use for all seasons.  
 

 

All Addenda will become part of the Contract Documents. 
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